

# STEPHEN M HARDING

## DIGITAL MEDIA SPECIALIST

☎ 912 308 3083  
✉ [stephenmharding@gmail.com](mailto:stephenmharding@gmail.com)  
🏠 Gaithersburg, MD

I AM a highly skilled and creative graphic artist with over 11 years of experience in print design and digital media. A lover of illustration, storytelling, and visual communication. Detail and deadline oriented, and proactive. Highly productive both individually and in team-based environments, with excellent interpersonal, collaborative, and communication skills. Please visit [stephenmharding.com](http://stephenmharding.com) for a portfolio of my designs.



### EDUCATION

#### B.F.A. from Savannah College of Art and Design

Major : Illustration and Digital Media

Minor : Animation

2003 - 2007



### SOFTWARE

**Adobe** : Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Character Animator, After Effects

**Specialized** : Blender, Vyond, Mixamo

**Microsoft** : MS Office, MS Outlook

Proficient on both Mac and PC platforms



### DESIGN

Posters, flyers, brochures

Page design: books, magazines, ads

Page layout

Digital/hand illustration

Branding, logos, stationary

Character design

Mascots and character logos

Digital/hand illustration

Storyboards Animation



### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Digital Media Specialist

Hendall Inc, Mar 2019 - Sep 2021

Developed graphics for eLearning programs, print publications, animations, podcasts, and other interactive media. Ensured that deliverables created are compliant with all Federal regulations.

#### Graphic Artist

DC Mayor's Office of Community Affairs July 2016 - October 2018

Creating designs, layouts, and illustrations for brochures, booklets, logos, posters, trifolds, and several other forms of print and digital materials.

#### Graphic Artist and other temporary assignments

Washington DC and surrounding areas, November 2014 - July 2016

Creating, editing, and animating digital illustrations. Designing layouts for print collateral, and web-based marketing. Clients include Hilton Hotels, First Capital Realty, and American Chemical Society.

#### Graphic Artist

My Marketing Matters, Mar 2014 - October 2014

Creating corporate-styled designs for brochures, postcards, business cards, trifolds, and several other forms of marketing print collateral.

#### Digital Illustrator & Animator

American Institutes for Research, Aug 2011 - Nov 2013

Created digital illustrations and animations for national standardized tests, simulation development and creation, audio splicing and editing.